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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 8:55 AM
To: 'Chase Settle'
Cc: Bob Asher; Katie Jamison; Yvette Moore; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, 

Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Extension Request (Hooper Battery 2RP-?)

RE: Incident #NRM2000240058 
 
Chase, 
 
Your request for an extension to March 17th, 2020 is approved. 
 
NRM2000240058  October 30th 2019 Spill 
NCS2003542654    December 18th 2019 Spill 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 
 
 

From: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 2:44 PM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore 
<Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request (Hooper Battery 2RP‐?) 
 
EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests a Characterization Plan/Closure Report EXTENSION for the October 30, 2019, 
release at the Hooper Battery.  The a large portion of the area was re‐impacted during the second release at the Hooper 
Battery that occurred on December 18, 2019.  Due to the December release impacting an already excavated portion of 
the October release, sampling activities had to restart from the beginning for the October release.  We would like to 
move the Characterization Plan/Closure Report due date to March 17, 2020, which would be the current date set for the 
December 2019 release. 
 
Also, I haven’t received an RP for either event, would it be possible to assign both releases the same RP number since 
they are being addressed at the same time? 
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Thank you, 
 
 

Chase Settle 
Rep Safety & Environmental II 
 
EOG Resources 
105 S. 4th Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-4171 (Office) 
575-703-6537 (Cell) 

 
 


